STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE INDICTRMENT/CASE# _ 2020654203704

VS.

AW 2020A4210202318

Aaron Djamal Mccuflough Date of Offense: 5/8/2030

AKA: - _ S.C.Code§ : 716-03-0652
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 47 CDR Cecde # 0160
DOB: _SS#~ MAR 24
L_ -
gc:;lrsetsst - . SENTENCE§EEET 2022
iy, State.Zip:. ~. ;
DL# | SIoE - Court OfAPPGH!S

M e st S Vet Nt Ml Wt it Mot S e S b

"CDL Yes (] No[JCMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[] AlLFortp PEt

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ ] CONVICTEDOF  or XIPLEADS
TO: Sex/ Criminal sexual conduct - First deqree — Coun7 oNE [ l)

in violation of § 16-03-0852 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0150
[_JNON-VIOLENT KIVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
fee ; Lesser Included — Defendant Waives N
The charge is: X] As Indicted, (] Offense, N Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recémmengatn By the State.
ATTE -

@r SCB13039 (Wirn Dy »@ MLMM / SCB79961

NETTE, BARRY J SC Bar# Defefidant Snyder I, Charles W. SC Bar#
AttorneV for Defendant

IA State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

for a determinate term.of %6 . daysimontheAy ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that
of §

pon the service of dayslmonthsl_yearsmme Served and or payment

» Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.,

The sentence shall run ( .
\S(CONCURRENT or [J CONSEGUTIVE o sentence on: '

L/ fdaysfmonths
[0 * Tdipelude time spent on monitared house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, poOssess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
COUNTY oF SPARTANBURG )

Ju

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon thejr cath:

criminal inte Sejz » inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abdy

authority of law, all in violation of Section 16-03-910, THE C
CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

INDICTMENT

!'19n n
N1z the Grang

Spartanburg, SC without
ODE oF LAWS oF SOUTH




DOCKET NO. - _ng _7 o q/

WITNESSES 2@_@%
\ The State of South Carolina
S County of Spartanburg
Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
144 15 020
= TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER -

2020A4210202318 . , '
2020A4210202320 . THE %TATE ‘
- S

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

' AARON DJAMAL McCULLOUGH

|
| Forgperson of Grand Jury
‘I W

VERDICT
Indictment for

/
/’/‘—I
: CRIMI
FIRST DEGREE (COUNT )
KIDNAPPING (COUNT I}

SC Code: 16-3-652 ; 16-03-910
Code: 0160; 0095

CDR

Foreperson of Petit Jury

NAL SEXUAL CONDUCT,

ate:

e e ———— T

(«

MAR 24 2097
SC Cour of Appeals

H19: 31
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STATE VS Aaron Djamal Mccullough INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020G54203704

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ pTUP after menthsiyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
{1 Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [0 Random DrugfAlcohol testing
] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Jab Corp [1 No Contact with [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(] Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve WE
beginning :

[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-138.

[J Other:

[T RESTITUTION: [] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: 3 plus 20% fee: $

Payment Term [3J Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: 3

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A){1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /00 -
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) 3100 (3 '
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 St~
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $180 g
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c}and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Tést Fee) S50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ¢

3% to County (if paid in installments)

0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees.

O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Publi¢ Defender Fund

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerie——"7 7o f? Presiding Judge:
_ _ Jﬂ / Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Yl /)77 Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; b~ %0
)
STATE Vs ) INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2020GS4203704A
: )
. ) AW 2020A4210202320
Aaron Djamal Mccuilough ) Date of Offense: 5/8/2020 P A
AKA ) SC.Code§ : 76-03-0970 SLY ] )
Race: BLACK___ SexM.____  Age: 47 ; CDR Code#: 0005 .
DOB: __SSh. _ ) MAR 24 2027
gﬁgrgtsste-fﬁ _ : ; SENTENCE SHEET
r a 1 : —_— r
DL#- T T T sipw - ) SC Court of Appeals
* ) ALFoen FPLEAR
*CDL Yes [] No[JJCMV Yes[] No [ Hazmat Yes [] No[]
In disposition of the abave indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping ~ Couny Todo (3)
in violation of  § 16-03-0910 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[(JNON-VIOLENT XIVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS  [XIMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC wiminor 3rd }

The charge is: X} As Indicted, (] Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The pleais;_[X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation.by the State.
ATTEST: J
SCB13039 | v/é o Daond /}7(_&-{/&‘ % ( SCB79961
* BARNETTE, BARRY J SC Bar# Deferidant Snyder iIl, Charles W. SC Bar#

Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the N State Department of Corrections (] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 30dayslmonth S5 Fime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $
of $

provided that upcon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

; blus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Tr} sentence shall run
;%:ONCURRENT or

[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

dant1®to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 1o be caiculated and applied by SCDOC.
fmonths
1)

¢lude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing,
(J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

-




STATE VS Aaron Djamal Mccullough INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS4203704A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J PTUP after monthsiyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol testing
(J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(0 Mental Heaith Counseling 0 Mayserve WE
beginning :
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment 0 daysthours

[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
[OJ Other:

[C] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Term (] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient;

*Fine:

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100

§56-5-2995 {DUI Assessment) $12

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and{d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41.

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Feg) $50

§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

3% to County (if paid in.installments)

O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall bie collected before any.other fees.

{7 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund'

:

g

-

| o ol on| nfes| en| ol ol el v |

Clerk of Court/ Deputy j‘l:zzi:igg ;:-dge:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2
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! DOCKETNO. =0 & A2 3705 h

WITNESSES 'E
}, The State of South Carolina 4‘
{ County of Spartanburg '
ra Cj ice Depa :
P __Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

I /4 |
/ } ‘ — / / . COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ;
71— - ‘ U 15 2620 |
=== — = | TERM i

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER b —_— — —
2020A4210202319 OAC} ‘ | | m
Direct Indictment THE STATE !

— — V. [

ACTION OF GRAND JURY !

— \

Tt my ' ) '

T - AARON DJAMAL McCULLOUGH
—
N
Foreperson of Grand Jury -
Date: . _
VERDICT o Indictment for —
BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE (DWELLING) !
(Count I)
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING :
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
{Count ll)
Foreperson of Petit Jury | SC Code: 16-11-0311; 16-23-490 ‘

Date: CDR Code:; 0079; 0549

— —— —
— m— —
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
‘ )
COUNTY. OF SPARTANBURG )

JUN 122020

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the Grand Jurors of

Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE (DWELLING) (Count |)

That the Defendant, Aaron Djamal McCullough, did in the City of Spartanburg located in

Spartanburg County on or about May 8, 2020 wiilfully and intentionally enter a dwelling
cccries s Y ..+ -

Carolina without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein, and either in effecting entry
or while in the dwelling or in immediate flight, he or another participant in the crime:

(1) was armed with a deadly weapon or explosive, and/or

(2) caused physical injury to any person who was not a participant in the crime,

and/or

(3) used or threatened the use of a dangerous instrument, and/or

(4) displayed what was or appeared to be a knife, pistal, revolver, rifle, shotgun,

machine gun, or other firearm, and/or

(5) entered the dwelling during the nighttime.
all in violation of Section 16-11-0311 of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976)
as amended. -

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME (Count Il)

That the Defendant, Aaron Djamal McCullough, did in the City of Spartanburg located in
Spartanburg County on or about May 8, 2020, possess or visibly display a firearm or a knife
during the commission of a violent crime, to-wit: BURGLARY, First Degree, in violation of Code
§16-23-490, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. ,
el
SOLIW
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{ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
)
STATE Vs ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS54203705
' )
. ) AWV 2020A4210202319
AR Aaron Diamal Mecullough ) Date of Offense: 5/8/2020
' ) SC.Code§ : 76-11-0311
Race: BLACK _ _Sex M Age: 47 ; CDRCode# 0079 - :
DOB: . S_S_# _ J‘MR 24 2
Addrese___ g SENTEI@B% 022
City,State Zin: - Uft Of
DL#: SIDF. ) Appeals
T )
*CDL Yes[ ] No (CJCMV Yes [] No [] HazmatYes 7 No[]
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [ CONVICTED OF  or [X]PLEADS
ToO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree: ~ C.ous7 ONg ( I]
in viclation-of § 16-11-0311 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[CJNON-VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45

EVIOLENT
. ( CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/miinor 3rd )

The charge is: As Indicted, [] Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recornmendat(on by the State.

SCB13039 /Mor» Dﬂdwh’ M%/Apbﬁ ’/‘/

SC Bar# Deféndant 8nyder I, Charles W.
Attorney for Defendant

tate Department of Corrections [7] County Detention Center,

SCB79961
SC Bar#

B TTE, BARRY J

WHEKREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

for a determinate term of 7 %/O days/mp e Served [} Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ pon the service of

of $

provided that UE days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

CONCURRENT ar [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

i5 to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
simonths

‘ clude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[CJ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

JUN T 22020

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the Grand Jurors of

Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE (DWELLING) {(Count I)

That the Defendant, Aaron Djamal McCullough, did in the City of Spartanburg located in

Spartanburg County on or about May 8, 2020 wilifully and intenti y enter a dwelling

Carolina without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein, and either in effecting entry
or while in the dwelling or in immediate flight, he or another participant in the crime:
(1) was armed with a deadly weapon or explosive, and/or
(2) caused physical injury to any person who was not a participant in the crime,
and/or
(3) used or threatened the use of a dangerous instrument, and/or
(4) displayed what was or appeared to be a knife, pistol, revolver, rifle, shotgun,
machine gun, or other firearm, and/or
{5) entered the dwelling during the nighttime.
all in violation of Section 16-11-0311 of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976)
as amended.

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
——==ma N U A WEAPON DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME (Count II)

That the Defendant, Aaron Djamal McCullough, did in the City of Spartanburg located in
Spartanburg County on or about May 8, 2020, possess or visibl'y_display a firearm or a knife
during the commission of a violent crimie, to-wit: BURGLARY, First Deagree, in violation of Code
§16-23-490, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. W
e
SOLW
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WITNESSES
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I
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7

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

3020A4210202318 O
_Direct Indictment

—
r——

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

s
————

—

Ty

] .
L‘Uaﬂ_“;' — e, W

e Z / |
Foreperson 07 Gﬁnd Jué H” +-2-2028 ‘

Date;

———

—

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Dafe:

: . G
DOCKET NO. 2@_@5_@2@7OJ o
a
'i ~ &
The State of South Carolina ! S §'

<+ o
County of Spartanburg N
e

=

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor = 8 =~
— — — 5 S
I ‘C{J; -% ‘:-:;:
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS i b 5’8 i
. i3
JUi 15 2820 | VYN
k. e, é’;’ 5::.' ‘%1 s
TERM 5 Ssd
_— ctesmr N .‘&}- -7
“
THE STATE [
v. |
i

—

AARON DJAMAL McCULLOUGH

———

Indictment for

BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE (DWELLING) '
(Count ) X
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
CONMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
{Count 11} '

e ———————

SC Code: 16-11-0311; 16-23490 l
CDR Code: 0079; 0549

e



STATE VS Aaron Djamal Mccullough INDICTMENT/CASE#; 2020GS4203705

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[} Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
(7 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contactwith [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WE
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negilect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
{1 Other:

{_] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred ] Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3

" Payment Term [J Setby SCOPPPS
Recipient:

*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmis. of $ Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ]
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /nyH—
§14-1-211(A)(2) {DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 [3

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 505
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and{c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 841 S
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ' §

3% to County (if paid in instaliments)

n Appointed PD or appainted other counse!, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees,

[J §17-3-30(B} Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cleﬁ(:/_lméé/ i‘;zzi:ig% ::.0995

Court Reporter: ¢ Sentence Dat

SCCAR217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



' STATE OF SOUTH CAROL.INA
‘COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS4203705A

V8.

AMWE: 2020G84203705A
Date of Offense: 5/8/2020

Aaron Djamal Mccullough

AKA;

et e Tt S e e s St S Nl Nl Nl S S

S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490Q,,

Race: BLACK __ Sex: M _Age: 47 CDR Code #: > ‘s
DOB:., . _ ot SSi RSN W b B
Address_ L - - :
City State. Zip: __. SENTENCEﬁﬂ'ﬁ? y
DL#: 7 SIE Se 2022

~0Urt of
*CDL Yes [} No [JCMV Yes[] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[] Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [] CONVICTED OF  or [XPLEADS

To: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime- Count Two (2)

inviolation of § 16-23-0480 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0549

XINCN-VIOLENT (IVIOLENT [JSERIOUS []JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory'GPS 1 §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC wiminor 3rd )

e ; Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury.

The plea is; Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotialed Sentence, [] Recommengation by the State.
ATTEST;
SCB13038 ) Zlmn w{/ Y 7/ / g’ (\ SCB79361
s SC Bar# Defendant Snyder 1il, GhBrles W. SC Bar#
Attorney for DEfendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [¥

State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of S days/mont me Served (7] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

=

and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of
of $

days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment

. Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Thesentence shall run
y&NCURRENT or [(JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

ays/months
O Clude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unilawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

The Qggij@s: be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.




STATE VS Aaron Djamal Mccullough INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS4203705A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling O May serve WIE
beginning :
[7] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J Public Service Employment 0 daysfhours

(O Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant fo 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

(] Other

[C] RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing {] Ordered

Total: % plus 20% fee: $

Payment Term [ Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

Fine may be pd. in équal, consecutive weekly/manthly pmts. of § _ Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 1o -
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§66-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 {DUI Breath Test) 825 ]
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525 S o
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $d0/ea §

3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD S 27

0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees.
[ § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk™—___f z g Presiding Jutig

- Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2




DOCKET Nozéuﬁs-‘@zg_?@ Sb :

CDR Code: 0160; 0095

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

%

MAR 24 2029

10: 24

I

; }JU'{' 22

s
R
LY &

. %
] WITNESSES
N, -
The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg )
S b City Police D .
, Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor \
o
/ !
4, j’,ﬂ/u/) / COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
/ /. /. 158 15 2070 i
TERM :
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER —_— "y
—_—_— n
_ A lf ‘_i’:
2020A4210202318 ;
2020A4210202320 . THE sTATE r bl
» g*:
| ‘ |
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
B T AARON DJAMAL McCULLOUGH
LY u\?} v ald
./‘
Foreperson of Grand Jury i
Date: {
VERDICT |
-"'_-_-—_-__7 e ————
—_—
Indictment for
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT,
FIRST DEGREE (COUNT )
KIDNAPPING (COUNT Iy
SC Code: 16-3-652 ; 16-03-810 \



" —— ———— e a——e

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT, FIRST DEGREE (COUNT 1)

That the defendant, Aaron Djamal McCullough, did in the City of Spartanburg in
Spartanburg County on or about May 8, 2020, engage in sexual battery upon the victim,

_ and such sexual battery was accomplished by the use of

aggravated force, and/or the victim was also the victim of forcible confinement and/or
kidnapping and/or any other similar offense or act, all in violation of §16-3-652, CODE
OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

KIDNAPPING (COUNT il

That the Defendant, Aaron Djamal McCullough, did in the City of Spartanburg,
located in Spartanburg County on or about May 8, 2020, wiltfully and unlawfully with
criminal intent seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away the victim,

I =" °C o
authority of law, all in violation of Section 16-03-910, DE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. % .
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM SPARTANBURG COUNTY
Court of General Sessions

Honorable J. Mark Hayes, II , Circuit Court Judge

Case No(s): 2020GS4203704, 2020GS4203704A, 2020G84203705, 2020GS4203705A

The State Respondent,

Aaron Djamal McCullough Appellant.

EXPLANATION OF APPEAL PURSUANT TO RULE 203(d)(1)(B), SCACR

Pursuant to Rule 203(d)(1}(B), SCACR, Aaron Djamal McCullough files this explanation of his
appeal of his guilty plea, conviction and sentence in this case. The sentence was imposed by the
Honorable J. Mark Hayes, II on March 15, 2022 . No issues were raised during the guilty plea; however,
the client insisted upon an appeal; therefore, this appeal was filed pursuant to Weathers v. State, 319 S.C.
59, 459 S.E.2d 838 (1995), and State v. Thrift, 378 8.C. 70, 661 S.E.2d 373 (2008).
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March 22, 2022 /\/

Charles &V/Sﬁyder

79961
Seventh Judicial Circuit Public Defender Office

366 N. Church Street, Suite 3000
Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303
(864) 596-2561

Attorney for Appellant N

Other Counsel of Record:

Barry J. Barnette, Esq.

Seventh Judicial Circuit Solicitor's Office
180 Magnolia Street '
Spartanburg, South Carolina 29306
Attorney for Respondent



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM THE SPARTANBURG COUNTY
Court of General Sessions MAR 24 2022

Honorable J. Mark Hayes, IT, Circuit Court Judggc' COUft Oprpea]s

Case No(s): 2020GS4203704, 2020GS54203704A, 2020GS4203705, 2020GS4203705A

The State . .. ... . i i e e Respondent,

Aaron Djamal McCullough Appellant.

PROOF OF SERVICE

I certify that I served the Explanation of Appeal Pursuant to Rule 203(d)(1)(B), SCACR, on the
State of South Carolina by depositing a copy of it in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, on March
22, 2022 addressed to its attorney of record, Barry J. :Barnette, Esq., Assistant Circuit Solicitor, 180
Magnolia Street, Spartanburg, S.C. 29306.

March 22, 2022 /L_,- -

Charles W.Snyder

79961

Seventh Judicial Circuit Public Defender Office
366 N. Church Street, Siiite 3000

Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303

(864) 596-2561

Attorney for Appellant






